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Mr. Gregory S. DiLibero

Manager, Los Angeles ACO Branch

FAA Aviation Safety

3960 Paramount Boulevard, Suite 100

Lakewood, CA 90712-4137, USA

Reference: /A/ FAA application letter no.790-21-12698, dated 7 September 2021

Subject: GACA Acceptance of FAA STC number STO0892LA

Dear Mr. DiLiber,

We have reviewed all data submitted in support of GACA acceptance of the existing FAA Supplemental Type
Certificate (STC) Number STO0892LA for the Installation of Emergency Vision Assurance System (EVAS).

This FAA STC will be installed on Saudi Arabian registered Aircraft model(s) listed in FAA Approved Model List
(AML) no. STO0892LA in accordance with VisionSafe Corporation Master Drawing List Document (MDL) no.
190 Rev. E, dated 09 November 2019. Please note that the STC Holder/Installer must ensure that aircraft model(s)
have been accepted by GACA in accordance with GACAR §21.35 Type Certificate Acceptance.

Pursuant to GACAR §21.63(d)(iii), we hereby accept the subject design change. The basis of certification is as
prescribed in the correspondence FAA STC no. STO0892LA. This acceptance includes documents with words “or
later approved/accepted” revisions. In addition, the subject FAA STC is considered approved data to be used as the
basis for such major alteration to the Saudi Arabian registered aircraft under GACAR Part 43.

To ensure compliance with GACA airworthiness requirements, you may review the GACA policies and
procedures for FAA STC installation on Saudi Arabian registered aircraft, including the performance and
recording requirements, which are published in GACA Advisory Circular AC 021-07.

The assigned GACA Airworthiness Engineer is Mr. Abdullah Saloom who may be reached by phone
(+966126137811) or by email (asaloom(@gaca.gov.sa).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Best Regards,

— et

Mr. Ghassan Qawas
‘y Manager of Airworthiness Engineering Department
Aviation Standards Sector
Phone: +966 (12) 613 7849
Email: ggawas@gaca.gov.sa

[3( Mr. Moosa Alqabbaa - General Manager of Airworthiness (malqabbaa@gaca.gov.sa)
Ms. Tracy Ton - Project Manager FAA LAACO (Tracy.ton@faa.gov)
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